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PROCEEDINGS 

--o0o-- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I want to thank you all, 

all the members of this auZience who have patiently waited 

here for this commission meeting to get started. 

I first want to mention that Items 25, 37, and 

42 -- 25, 37, and 42 are off calendar, if there any 

people in the audience who are here on those items. Are 

there more chairs outside that we might bring in? Let's 

see. Do 14e have a sergeant-at-arms? We used to have those 

in the Legislature. Do we have anything like that anymore? 

MS. REECE: Let me see what I can do. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: If we could get some 

folding chairs for the folks who are standing in the back. 

Yeah, there's some over here. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I think your 

Enforcement Officer is the closest we get to a sergeant-at-

arms, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I see. Okay. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The lady in the 

purple dress. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Some of these experiences are 

character building. 

(Laughter.) 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I'd like to pxopose, for the 
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convenience of the audience, if I may, that -- first of 

all, I wanted to welt me all of you, as I said before, and 

I want to welcome Assemblyman Jack O'Connell, who's here 

representing his constituents in Santa Barbara. 

We will get to the item in which the Assemblyman 

and so many of you are concerned and here today about, 

Item 27. But there are -- there are people who have given 

us slips indicating that they may wish to testify on two 

other items, And what I want to do is to get to the major 

item 	promptly as we can. I don't think there is a 

dispute on the other two items. I'm going to put all the 

other items on the calendar in abeyance, and the Commission 

can take care of those after, because no members of the 

public apparently are asking to testify on all the other 

items in the calendar. 

So, let me first announce that the consent 

calendar -- minutes of the last meeting. Any objection 

to their approval? Hearing none, they are approved. 

Consent calendar is 1 through 22. Any questions 

about the consent calendar? Consent calendar is approved. 

Now, we have two items. One is 23 and one is 

36, before we get to the -- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 36 is -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARIrlY: -- main event of the day. 

EXECUTIVE or?ICER DEDRICK: Excuse me, sir. 23 
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is the marina study. 36 is a noncontroversial item. And 

I believe Mr. Bowles is here for 	in case you nAted 

information. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Give us a quick staff report 

on 36. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: On 36, is a geophysics 

on -- primarily on-land study with explosives approved by 

the Department of Fish & Game, which is their authority 

to do some gas exploration in the Delta. • 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Any questions by the members 

of the Commission? Any questions by members of the public? 

If not the request is granted - I'm sorry, 

step forward, sir, please. 

Is this ;fir. Larry Bowles? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yet. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Government Affairs Manager, 

17 	GSI. 

18 	 MR. BOWLES: Mr. Chairman, just for my own 

19 edification, I request to know under what permit program 

20 the permit would be granted as CGG? It was my understand- 

21 ins, that there was only one program -- permit program that 

22 would allow the commission to issue permits on submerged 

23 aild tidelands. And those are the permits in which about 

24 23 companies are represented here today. 
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are hearing as Item 27, Mr. Chairman, is an offshore 

program. 

The program under which this CGG permit is being 

ued is not for the offshore, but is, in fact, for inland 

waterways. If Mr. Hight can clarify that -- 

MR. HIGHT: It's an onshore permit, and the 

Commission has the authority to issue these permits on a 

case-by-case basis. It would be a special permit. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Bowles, do you have any 

other -- all right. 

MR. BOWLES: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Fine. Unanimous by the 

Commission. 

All right. Item 23 and 43 are the only two other 

items where there may be witness interest. 

Let's take up 23. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: All right. Item 23 

is the implementation program of the -- for the marinas 

on the Sacramento River, Mr. Chairman. To make this a 

brief statement, the staff recommends that the moratorium 

be lifted, and that the Commission authorize the staff to g 

forward with an expanded app1cation/information form and 

an expanded CEQA information form. 

The purpose of this -- these two expansions is 

to allow the Commission staff to obtain the kin' of 

• 
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information that will allow them to give you guidance as 

to how the proposed application would affect the conditions 

that have been described by the extensive marina study 

the Commission has just conducted. 

We also are asking or urging -- or urging other 

local -- the other governments involved RED QM we've got a lot 

7 of entities here. And we'd like your authorization to go 

9 forward in working out cooperative arrangements with the 

9 other government agencies so that we work toward a 

lc coordinated program on the river. 

11 	 This item does not approve any of the five 

12 applications that are now before the Commission, although 

13 it has been -- those five applications have been used to 

14 test the validity of the questions staff has developed, 

is And is from those five items that these questions have 

19 been refined. 

17 We have also, as part of the calendar item for 

19 your information, resolved the long-standing question that 

19 we have had with the City of Sacramento as to how to have 

20 a working notice situation with them. 

21 	a 	 We have developed a letter of permission from 

22 the State Lands Commission which is acceptable to the City 

23 of Sacramento, which can be sent to the city in each case 

24 of a proposed marina lease so the city will authorize 

25 their people to go forward with an EIR on proposed marinas 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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6 

within the city limits. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right, 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That's the short 

version, and we can give you a longer version if you'd 

like. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: There were three people who 

submitted potential witness slips. I wonder if I might 

ask them collectively -- Mr. Wait Harvey, welcome; Mr. Tom 

Freeman, Mr. Thomas Westley, given the statement of the 

staff, do you wish to make any comments at this time? Any  

of you three gentlemen? 

All right. Thank you Any questions by members 

of the Commission? 

Is the action of the Commission unanimous? The 

15 
action of the Commission is unanimous. All right. A 

18 
final item before we get to the main event. 

17 
	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Harvey -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I'm sorry. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: -- has indicated --

EXECUTIVE OFFICER MC CARTHY: Your name, sir? 

MR. HARVEY: Walt Harvey. I had a statement that 

I wanted to make. And I'm not certain that this is the 

appropriate place to do it. But I wanted to request of the 

Commission that they consider extending what is known in 

your report as Reach 4 to the Bright Bend Bridge, which is 
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1 upward of the existing Reach 4 boundary line about a half 

• 2 a mile or so, because there are other marinas planned at 

3 those locations and they would ,Le - they would fall under 

4 that Rea4h 4 policy. 

• g 

	

	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I apparently didn't 

8 make clear what the staff's recommendation is here. 

The staff's recommendation would lift the 

40 	8 1 mratorium for the entire river. Reach 4 is no longer 

7 

relevant. 

MR. HARVEY: Oh, okay. Fine 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay? 

MR. HARVEY: We didn't receive notification of 

• 

that. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, we havan't 

released the report, because we were coming right up to the 

wire today. But it is available now, and we will make sure 

that everyone re( ives it. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We'll get you a copy. 

MR. HARVEY: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. The action of 

the Commission is unanimous. 

Now Item 43. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 43, Mr. Chairman, 

is the staff's request for an authorization for a refund 

to the Union Oil Company fir overpayments in the amount of 
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a little over a half a million dollars, and direction to 

the Union Oil Company that they should file a Board of 

Control claim for the amount that has been -- that we're 

talking about here, which is abcu+- 523 million (sic) I 

think. 

CiZtIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Mr. Phil 

Harrington, did you wish to give any testimony on this, 

or the action being recommended by Commission staff -- is 

Mr. Harrington here? 

MR. HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Yes, sir, did you hear the 

staff's recommendation? Did you wish to make any comment? 

MR. HARRINGTON: I have no further comments, sir. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Thank you. 

All right. Commission unanimously acts, then, on the 

recommendation of Item 43. 

All right. Now we'll put off all other items and 

move to Item 57 at this time. May I ask -- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 27. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I'm sorry, Item 27 at this 

time. 

Staff, do you want to make a very brief opening 

remark? i'd like to call on Assemblyman O'Connell to make 

his remarks. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes. Briefly -- 
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1 
	

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Want to set it in context? 

2 
	

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Excuse me, sir. 

3 
	

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Go ahead. 

4 
	

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Briefly, this is a 

5 long-standing program of the State Lands Commission to 

6 authorize -- or to permit and:  therefore, control to some 

7 degree geophysical operations in the State waters offshore 

8 California. 

9 
	

The program was initially developed under a 

10 categorical exemption for scientific investigation for 

11 a three-year period three years ago. The extension of the 

12 program was reauthorized under that categorical exempt-on 

13 eith the Commission authorizing and promoting some 

14 scientific studies which have been ongoing in the 

15 subsequent three years. 

16 
	

During that period, the staff developed a 

17 negative declaration for the extension of this program, 

18 which -- that program terminated in May. At that time, the 

19 information available from the studies had not been 

23 received. Just prior to the expiration of the program 

21 in May, we received information that these studies would 

22 be completed during the summer. 

23 	 On those grounds, the Commission extended the 

24 program for another 120 days. Thc stxdies have since been 

25 released. The results of the studies are inconclusive. 
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There has beet a great deal of public interest. 

A lot of information has been generated. And a lot of it 

really needs clarifying. 

The staff recommends to the Commission the 

following action: That the major program of high-energy 

exploration, becausa of the degree of uncertainty of 

information that is currently available to the Commission, 

should be subject to an environmental impact report. 

The low-energy operations of two-tenths of a 

kilojoule -- two kilojoule or less, there is no evidenco 

nor any public controversy as to this being -- these 

various operations, which are ,2%ite benign, to be of any 

damage. 

So, we recommend that that program go forward. 

But in the interia 	since the staff report has not been 

available to the public, the staff recommends that the 

Commission put out that staff report nor public review 

te4ay, and that we hold a special hearing in the relat..vely 

near future,within notice, at which the Commission can 

make a final decisi.on. 

21 	 We have one further problem, and that is that there, 

22 are some permits that are -- are or will be -- the 884 will 

♦ 	23 have run, ana we recommend that the Commission terminate -- 

what do you say -- 

MR. HIGHT: Deny. 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: -- deny those permits 

during the -- for the interim period without prejudice. 

Mr. Hight may have other comments. I'm not sure. 

MR. HIGHT: Tie only comment, Mr. Chairman, would 

he that the denial would be without prejudice and the 

applicants would naturally be reconsidered at the next 

Commission meeting, given their desire to do so. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Assemblyman, 

wou10 you please give some testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN O.- CONNELL: Thank you very much, 

Mr. Commissioner, members of the Commission. Thank you 

for taking me out of order. 

I appreciate the opportunity to be able to make 

a few comments. I have communicated correspondence that 

both Senator Gary Hart and I have sent to each of you in 

a letter dated August 19th. 

And I really want to reiterate my concern. It 

has been a long-standing issue, and partirmlarly in the 

Santa Barbara Channel, as Miss Dedrick accurately pointed 

out. And my testimony represents that also of Senator 

Hart and the County of Santa Barbara, and our opposition 

to the State Lands Commission's curreit seismic testing 

• 23 program until an environmental impact report is completed, 

24 	 The State Lands Commission did grant its last 

25 extension of the seismic t.sting permit, in part, because 

• 
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24 J support for protecting our coastal resources, and hope 

that we can continue to count on this Commission for 25 

• 
no data were available to show significant environmental 

2 impacts. And as Miss Dedrick pointed out, that now is not 

3 the case. 

4 	 A study completed by the Minerals Management 

• 5 Service fount` 'that fish harvests can be cut by as ms.11 as 

6 50 percent in some areas where seismic testing is, in fact, 

7 taking place. 

• 8 	 In view of this, we would like to request -- 

9  Senator Hart, the County, and myself -- that you suspend 

10 

• 11 

12 

the seismic permits, as is being recommended by your 

staff, until all of the data is available for public 

review, and the environmental impact report is completed 

  

13 and all potential impacts are adequately addressed through 

• 14 the CEQA process. 

15 	 The seismic testing industry has been given the 

16 benefit of the doubt for many years now, again, as Miss 

• 17 Dedrick pointed out, despite indications that it should 

18, have previously triggered the CEQA process. 

19 	 'finder these circumstances, ,,:I believe that you 

• 20 will agree to the protection of the environment -- should 

21 now be given that same benefit. Your decisions, as you kno I 

22 certainly uniquely affect Santa Barbara Clunty and our 

• 23 entire coast, and we greatly appreciate pour strong 

• 
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support of the lu.Atter of seismic testing in State waters. 

I thank you for the chance to be with you here 

again today. I certainly look forward to reading your 

report and sharing it with those interested parties in 

Santa Barbara County tomorrow. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; Thank you very much, 

Assemblyman.. Any questions of Assemblyman O'Connell by 

members of the Commission? 

All right. Thank you for your testimony. 

ASSEMBLYMAN O'CONNELL: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: And we have yours and 

Senator Hart's letter, and we'll make that a part of our 

record. 

ASSEMBLYMAN O'CONNELL: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; Thank you. In addition, 

other members of the Legislature are represented hare. 

Mr. Jim Rote, representing -- 

MR. ROTE: Senator Keene. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Senator Keene, sir. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; Senator Kee 3. 

MR. ROTE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Commissioners. 

My name is Jim Rote. I'm the principal consultant to the 

Joint Committee on Fisheries and Aquaculture, which is 

chaired by Senator Barry Keene. 

Senator Keene is attending the Western 
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1 Legislative Conference meeting this week, and asked me to 

2 present his views today. 

3 	 Ssnator Keene does rep7esent the 2nd Senate 

District, which covers thgti-entire North Coast from the 

Oregon border to Marin County and so he's vitally 

interested in this issue as well as other offshore issues 

that might impact marine resources. 

We were encouraged by the recent action that 

this Commission took to enter the lawsuit over the 

adequacy of the Federal Five-Year OCS Leasing Program. 

And in keeping with that action, we would urge the 

Commission today to adopt strict criteria for permitting 

geophysical operations in State waters. 

In the interest of time, with all the other 

witnesses and in light of the staff recommendation, I'll 

just shorten my comment;, and say we do concur with the 

requirement for a full environmental impact report before 

any new permits are allowed. 

We do contend that insufficient information 

exists on the impacts of these seismic surveys on marine 

resources. We've had many calls from concerned fishermen, 

the trailers from Eureka concerned with conflicts between 

their vessels and seismic vessels off the Humboldt County 

area, calls from salmon fishermen concerned with conflicts 

in the timing of the salmon fisheryseason, calls from 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

sea urchin divers, processors, the impacts that the 

seismic activities may have on the urchin. divers and the 

resource. 

So, I think it is very important that you take 

this action to do a full EIR. Az I think I'll just Leave 

it at that, unless there are any questions. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you. Are there any 

questions by Commission members? 

MR. ROTE: I'll leave some copies of the 'full 

statement if it would help. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We'd appreciate that very 

much. 

Thank you. It's good to see you. It's t.liam 

while. 

MR. ROTE: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Luke Breit now, who's 

the chief of staff to Assemblyman Dan Hauser. Welcome, 

Mr. Breit. Please give us your testimony. 

MR. BREIT: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I am 

Luke Breit, and I am here representing Assemblyaan Hauser, 

who has just returned from Canada where he's Vice Chair of 

the Pacific: Fisheries Legislative Task Force. 

He is in the building today, but hes wearing 

jeans and a T-shirt, and didn't want to appear before you, 

so he sent me. 
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(Laughter.) 

MR. ROTE: You do have a letter, I believe, 

Mr. Chairman, that Mr. Hauser has sent to you. And he 

would like to have it read iitto the record. So, with 

your permission, I will do so, 

"Dear Chairman McCarthy and members of 

the Commission: 

"I'm writing today to once again 

to express my unequivocal opposition 

to seismic testing off the Mendocino 

and Humboldt Coasts and to urge the 

Commission to adopt the full environ-

mental impact statement procedure for 

any future permit application, for 

teismic testing anywhere in California." 

I'd like to interrupt just for a second to say tha 

I hope you will listen carefully to testimony you will 

later hear today from Norman DuVall, who's Chairman of the 

Menaocimo County Board of Superviscrs, who has some 

interesting data on the sound repercussions in the marine 

environment. 

Back to the letter: 

"In my opinion, the S-stat, Lands 

Commission has been a generally positive 

force i the ongoing- attempt to curb the 
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Department of the Interior's voracious 

appetite for the California coastline 

and its willingness to sell off our 

most valuable resource to the highest 

bidder wrapped in the patriotic cloak 

of national securitj, that new catchall 

phrase for any activity that cannot be 

otherwise defended. 

"However, it's terribly important 

to tease people on the front lines of 

this battle against the oil aiants and 

their Gperatives in Washington that 

the Commission takes a consistent position 

as regards the offshore oil controversy, 

one that can be counted on by those 

thousands of people who look to your 

leadership. 

"I believe there are sound scientific 

reasons to call for the full environmental 

impact st.ments cn seismic testing. Me 

impacts on the vital North Coast fisheries, 

such as salmon and the lesser understood 

sea urchin responsible for millions of 

dollars into the local economies makes 

such studies not only reasonable, but 
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mandatory. But I will not shy away 

from the central issue, aLe. I hope 

that the Commission won't shy away 

from it either. 

"The central issue is that seismic 

testing is a precursor to offshore oil 

development, and offshore oil develop-

ment is something that the people of 

California have stated unequivocally 

that they do not want. I call on the 

Commission today to live up to the 

hope that thousands of Californians 

have placed in ycu. 

"While there may be little that 

can legally be done to halt present 

testing, I would hope that yk.--u would 

acknowledge that the Ccmmission made a 

mistake in the earlier case, and ensure 

that it does not repeat that mistake 

when present and future applications are 

considered. 

"I hope you will join with me, with 

members of the Legislature and of 

Congress, with representatives of local 

government, and with the people of the 
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State who have taken the only responsible 

position there is: Protect the coast, 

preserve our great h.....7itago." 

And, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Hauser also wanted me to 

add that he hopes you will take another look at 

Assembly Bill 284, which would add Humboldt to Mendocino 

Count's -- the State waters therein -- to the moratorium 

on offshore oil drilling within those waters, which is a 

two-year bill. It will be up again in January in the 

Senate. 

So, thank you very much for your time. Be happy 

to answer any questions if anybody has any. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; Thank you very much, Mr. Rote. 

Any questions? No. Thank you very much. 

MR. BREIT: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Appreciate your testimony. 

Now;  r have a number of witnesses representing 

the geophysical companies. And I didn't know if you had 

internally discussed any particular order among yourselves 

as to how you wanted to set about doing this. 

Are there three key spokespersons for the 

industry that you wanted to bring forward? Would you help 

us on that? 

MR. FABER: Governor, my name is Robert Faber. 

I'm here on behalf of the International Association of 
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Geophysical Contractors. 

I would like to take a moment to give the 

Executive Officer and to each of the members of the 

Commission a folder which summarizes or more fully sets 

forth some of the testimony that we would like to give. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Does your walking to that 

table with such confidence indicate that this discussion 

has taken place, and that you are speaking for the 

industry at this time? Or are•there other witnesses? Just 

to give us an idea. 

AR. FABER: Yes, that is just what I was ready to 

address, which is to say that we have a number of people 

that have come from a great distance to participate in this 

process. We have about seven that would like -- well, we 

have four or five that would like to speak as part of the 

geophysical industry directly. And then I'm aware that 

there are two or three others that would also like to make 

a presentation. 

We certainly are conscious of the time 

constraints and would try 

 

  

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We are also conscious of a 

number of Californians coming a good distance, and the 

inconvenience that's a part of that. 

May I suggest thii? We, as a Commission, are 

going to'meet on this issue in the very near future. And 
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Ism going to suggest to staff that they consider October 

7th, not October 6th. Octmier 7th -- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Certainly 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: 	as the date -- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: -- Mr, Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: 	so that we all have a 

date certain on which filial action will occur on the issue 

th!...t staff framed at the outset if that is the decision 

at this meeting of the Co mission; that it would occur 

on October 7th. 

And having said that, what I was going to suggest 

was that those witnesses that have come a good distance 

perhaps we might give preference to today. It might be 

more difficult for them to return the second day, a greet 

distance. Those that are in the Sacramento region, of 

course, they can testify today if they have come, but 

perhaps they wouldn't mind deferring their testimony 

until October 7th. 

Now, if that doesn't make a shambles of how you 

want to present your case, you might think of that kind 

of division as you go along. 

Why don't you proceed. 

MR. FABER: My only response is that -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We'll leave; ;the discretion in 

your hands. This is not some iron formula here. We will I  
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give you the opportur4ty to present your case as you wisC 

MR. FABER: Thank you very much, Governor. 

I would just say that virtually all of the people 

that we have that are here are not from the Sacramento 

area either. And so, I think they could return at a later 

date to provide further information. But if we're going 

to limit the whole thing, we could select a few. 

My request might be, though, that if you want to 

have the others that you were referring to give their 

presentation first, we can make a quick caucus and try 

sort out, you know, three or so that could present our 

side. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Why don't you 

open up on your testimony first, and then you can have-that 

caucus. 

MR. FABER: Thank you very much. 

Again, I represent the International Association 

of Gsophysical Contractors. And I wanted to take a 

moment to identify who geophysical contractors are There 

I can see there's a lot of discussion here with regard to 

oil industry and oil development. And I think there should 

be a clear distinction made between the geophysical 

industry and the oil industry. 

The geophysical research companies are companies 

that do not have 241 interest in subsequent oil 
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development. Their project -- their responsibilitiea are 

2 to determins what the subsurface of the Earth locks like, 

3 what the shape of it is. And they, as a matter of 

professional responsibility, do not have a monetary 

in the subsequent development as it would arguably color 

the results of the objective information that they're 

trying to present. 

The -- again, the study of geOphyslics is the abaft,  

of what the subsurface of the Earth hooka like. It is 

Not a determination whether oil is down there cw,sene other 

such thing. It is the science to find catilhat the ehape 

of the Earth is, be it earthquake faults or otherwise, 

and then to turn that information over to thee* that OM 

Interpret that information and use it. 

There are three purposes that may some to 

mind as to what geophysical research is dome for. Owe of 

them -- the largest commercial consumer of this type of 

data -- is for petroleum exploration. And again, it's not 

a matter of being able to see whether 4  is or is not 

oil down there. You find out what the Earth looks like. 

21 	 A second is for oil development. That is to say, 

22 on those leases that the Commission has already issued, 

23 the purpose of geophysical operations is, to maximize the 

24 revenue to the State by determining where those pockets 

25 of oil are by what the shape of the Earth is and, therefore,. 
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maximize the revenues, the tideland revemes, which you 

folks bring in on those existing leases, say, in Huntington 

Beach or Long Beach, or in the Santa Barbara Channel. 

And they also are a key environmental defense. 

The point is that without good geophysical data as yougre 

developing those leases and managing those leases. it's 

much harder to -- its virtually impossible to determine 

where casing ought to be set. The staff is involved in 

regulating how the drilling prograft take place. And 

geophysical data is the data on which you have to rely 

to make a lot of critical decisions to make sure that you 

don't have an accident; that there isn't a problem. 

Also, you are well aware of the Federal 

development on existing leases, which are in Southern 

CaliforniaoMersthentisimmy probably going to be drainage 

ofStateoilzemmums. 

Geophysical data is the data that you would use 

on the onshore to determine what your fair share of 8(g) 

funding is. And, therefore, that is arpther purpose for 

which this geophysical data is used. 

But equally important, there im a whole host of 

nonoil uses for this data, and we will have some people 

that will talk just briefly about what those are and why 

we do that kind of work. But it shouldn't lose sight of 

that there are -- are these other things. And you use the 
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same processes to find out this information. 

A key example is: Without qeo -- offshore 

geophysical data, we would not have known about the 

earthquake faults for Diablo Canyon.. And therefore, this 

type of information is very important in protecting the 

environment. 

I just want to take a minute, Governor, to the 

fact that three years ago, we had this discussion.' And 

the question, you know, what have we done with the time 

that you have -- that you challenged us to dä scientific 

studies to try and get information to deal with the 

issues before us. 

And in that regard, we have participated in a 

number of those studies. We have participated in the 

pilot fish dispersal study down in Senta Barbara. We have 

participated in what' is called the eggs and larvae study, 

which was to determine the effects of this type of 

activity on the eggs and larvae stagge of anchoviel, 

selected because it was representative of-that type of 

fish. 

We have participated in reviewing information 

for the Minerals Management Service study that was 

referred to. And we have somebody that can make -- give 

a little further description on that. It is known as the 

dispersal study, but I think-as we get into it, I think it 
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best -- would be better called a nondispersal study, since 

it showed there was not dispersal. 

And most recently, within the last 120-day 

extension, there has been a diver demonstration test, 

because the divers off the North Coast of California hadn't 

been aware of this type of activity before, and they wanted 

to know more information. And so, we-performed a test to 

show that type of information. 

We have participated in the ongoing joint 

committee meetings down in the tri-county areas around 

Santa Barbara. We have re-Scheduled operations to 

accommodate fishing concerns. Several companies lost in 

excess of a million dollars last year in order to 

accommodate fishing schedules. And we think this is no 

insignificant amount, because these are small companies. 

These are not major oil companies. 

We made an application for these permits over a 

year ago with the idea that we knew that it is -- it's a 

long process that we need to deal with_ And our concern 

is that we find ourselves potentially in a situation where 

operations are going to have to cease while some new and 

additional studies are done. 

We have participated regularly in this process. 

We have responded to their request, Governor, that you sake 

three years ago, that we be involved in a broad spectrum 
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of things. 

And what our story is here is we think that if 

additional study work needs to be done, we will participate 

in that process as fully as we have and even more, but 

we think we ought to be able to continue to operate. 

That pretty much summarizes what I'm going to 

say. And if we have a couple of minutes, I think we can 

sort out two or three others. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Let me first 

ask if there are any other elected officials in the 

audience besides Supervisor DuVall? Where is Supervisor 

DuVall? All right, Mr. Supervisor. 

Are there any other elected officials who are 

here to testify today? 

Let me suggest that we'll break for 15 minutes. Y 

can have your discussion. And why don't you figure out 

which five people will speak first. And then we'll -- the 

other, the opposition to your point of view is more 

varied and widespread. Perhaps some of them might have a 

discussion, too. But what I will do,in selecting oppositio 

is to go first to elected officials who are here, then to 

people like Mr. Grader, who represent significant 

associations of many members who have a direct interest. 

And we'll try to be as fair as we can in arranging 

the testimony. All right. With that, we can probably get 
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a room for you, if you want one, across the hall. A11 

right? 

MR. FABER: That's all right. We can take care 

of it. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We'll break for 15 minutes. 

Thank you. 

(Thereupon, a recess was taken.) 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Faber, if we could have 

your attention, please. Do I understand that there are 

10 or 12 people in your ranks who want to speak a minute 

each? 

MR. FABER: Yes. 

(Laughter.) 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: No. That's 

Assemblyman Hauser's people from Mendocino. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: That's Assemblyman Hauser's 

people. I'm sorry. 

MR. FABER: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: That is not a suggestion. 

MR. FABER: We truncated things, but sot quite 

that far. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay. Why should I ask of 

you what no one else in this building ever succeeds? 

(Laughter.) 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: What is your preference in 
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how we proceed at this point? 

MR. FABER: What we included in that gray 

folder that we sent you, the first page is a list of 

folks that we specifically have as part of our presenta-

tion. 

I would like to substitute one name on the 

bottom of the list, and Make the further suggestion that, 

in fact, we do have a number of people -- more than five 

and from a substantial distance, as many of the others 

are. And our suggestion would be that we would put on 

our five. And if, in fact, the other side is going to have 

a lot more people, we'd like to have an opportunity to 

come back. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Fine. Let me first --

Supervisor DuVall, are you under any time constraints? 

We'd certainly welcome your testimony now if you are. 

Otherwise, if it meets your personal time requirements, 

we can hear from these five witnesses and then call upon 

you. 

SUPERVISOR DU VALI.: Thank you, Mr. McCarthy. 

On this issue, I'll be here as long as necessary. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay. All right. Mr. Faber, 

why don't you start. 

MR. FABER: I will just -- for the sake of the 

record and the audience, introduce that we will have five 
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people at this point, and thea if there's additional 

time and we take more testimony, there will be some others 

that can introduce themselves 

Mr. Larry Bowles, who you heard from a few 

minutes ago, will come back and address the ie 	dealing 

principally with the oil development 4spects of it. 

Randy Ashley will be up to talk about the nonoil 

development aspects of this type of resefach. 

Dr. D. Chamberlain, who represents our group 

but is from Arco, and has done a lot of work on these 

studies, will make a presentation. 

Mr. Phil Buttolph from Humboldt State University 

will make a presentation that deals with this diving 

question ant: the test that he participated Jr. 

And then we'll have B. J. Hertmn, who is 

counsel for the real parties in interest in the lawsuit 

that you are involved in with the Saata Barbara fishermen, 

make a presentation inst4ad of Gary B;rtlett,, Gary, along 

that is, instead of 1.4ary Bartlett, who is tk't.- last person 

on the list. 

As said, if we ha additional opportunity 

afterwards, Gary and several othrs would very much like 

to participate. 

CHALRMAN MC CARTHY: Do you have 474 estimate 

how much time theses six witnesses together will take? 

30 
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$R. FABER; I would anticipate between five and 

ten minutes each. .nd we'll try and keep it as short as 

possible, 

CHAIRMAN MC CAR'BY: All right. Let's start. 

MR. FABER: Thank you very much, Governor. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. BorAes. 

MR. BOWLS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman., 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Sounds like the introduction 

of an old vaudeville show. 

(Laughter.) 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Let's hope this is more 

serious. 

MR. BOWLES: I apt,reciate the opportunity to 

appear before you here, esper Illy since -- I'm rather 

honored3 We have enough people to field three basketball 

teams, and I'm on the first team. 

We do have two other teams that we can = ad if it 

becomes necessary in the interest of equity as the 

CL ixman pointed out- 

I also -- like to invert, that that, although I 

didn't know the staff recommendation to date, from the 

standpoint of the company specifically I'm employed by --

Geophysical Service, Ilc. -- I would like the record to 

Ehow that we continue to feel that the comments we made 

on April 25th, 1994, are valid, even with today'. staff 
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recommendations. I d like that reentered into the record. 

Mr. Chairman, my name ts Larry Bowles. I'm an 

employee of Geophysical Service, Tmc, I'll abbreviate 

GSI from this point. 

I'm also here today, though, on behalf of the 

International Association of Geophysicai Contractors. I 

serve as Chairman of the IAGC Government Affairs Committee, 

and have represented my industry on end hoc and stomding 

committees with fishermen and representatives of the State 

of California and Federal agencies for over four years. 

IAGC members do virtually all of the geophysical 

research for petroleum exploration offshore the U.S. and 

85 percent of geophysical research on and offshore through-

out the world. 

I hope everything I say will be in complete 

sentences, but I have edited considerably, so I appreciate 

your bearing with me on it. 

One item I want to mention -- that, as compared 

to 1984, when we appeared on a rather interesting social 

experiment with the fishermen and under these permit 

conditions -- believe we made the estimate -- well, I 

know W2 made the estimate that there was between seven and 

nine vessels that we would anticipate to operate during the 

terms of the permit. 

I'm sorry to say on my industry's behalf, that 
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that -- now we're talking about in terms of only four 

vessels that are operating offshore California. 

And that reflects, addmittedly mostly, the 

economic health of the industry in general. On the issue 

of permitting, our vessels operate in accurdance with 

numerous State, Federal, and international laws. And we 

are required to obtain permits from California State 

Lands Commission, as you well know, the U.S. Department of 

Interior's Mi,erals Management Service. 

Those permits are contingent on disclosure of a 

considerable amount of information. In fact, I -- I can 

speak with authority, that nowhere else in the world do 

we disclose as much information to the public and the 

specific entities within the public about our plans as we 

do offshore California. 

And where we o,oerate -- excuse me -- about how, 

when and where we operate and dissemination of that 

information to a broad list of ocean users and managers. 

Excuse me. And as in stark contrast to the 

flexibility and freedom from Information disclosure 

enjoyed by fishermen. 

I want to mention something about technology in ou 

industry. Since the late 1960s, the most prevalent 

energy source in the world geophysical fleet -- in 

fact, 95 percent from a survey done in 1984, is the 
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pneumatic device involving controlled release of 

compressed air from chambers suspended aft of the vessel 

below the surface of the ocean. 

This type of acoustic pulse generator was 

developed partly in response to concerns about having 

control of the frequency of generating acoustic energy 

and control of the repeatability of the parameters of 

energy generated so as to create good seismic record (sic). 

The development was equally responsive to concerns 

about the potential for adverse effects of high velocity 

explosives on the natural environment. We have also made 

advances in the hydrophone streamer that result, however, 

in a very sizable investment, represented in each streamer 

of one and a half million dollars or more. 

A given survey -- excuse me -- because of -- okay 

a given survey just occupies space for a short amount of 

time. And because of that relatively short duration 

and because of the nonintrusive methodologies used, 

geophysical research for petroleum exploration has little 

or no lasting impact on fish or fishing. 

Finding petroleum resources is not an exact 

science. it involves the application of a number of 

sciences and technologies, geophysical research just being 

one of them, along with the training and experience of 

explorationists and risk capital. 
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And as I'm sure you can appreciate, one man's 

dry hole might be another man's wildcat recov-- discovery. 

Proprietary technology as applied by one service company --

and, in fact, the competitive market situation is a 

considerable part of the factor that there has been 

an advance in technology that there has beer. 

I want to talk about a timing of our role in 

relation to offshore petroleum activities. Geophysical 

research can precede the offering of leases,as most of you 

know; serve the leaser -- the minerals manager, in this 

case, the State Lands Commission, for resource and bid 

evaluation, and the Lessee for evaluating prospects 

and determining levels of bid before drilling. 

The data we provide also assists in proper and 

safe exploration drilling and then development in the 

event of a commercial viable discovery. In fact, in the 

last two years in the United States, offshore and onshore, 

70 percent of the amount of expenditures in the petroleum 

industry for geophysics has been in the application of 

geophysics to development, safe -- and resource 

conservation and cost-controlled use of geophysical 

data (sic). 

It has been a busy and productive journey, 

Mr. Chairman, since this Commission issued permits to my 

industry in May of 1984. In fact, at that time, you, 
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Governor McCarthy, expressed the belief that cooperation 

and communication among my industry and other ocean users 

would continue to progress. 

And I'm pleased to say progress has continued, 

as is chronicled in the attached document, which is part 

of your materials that are in the folders that Bob Faber 

gave you, a list that looks like this (exhibiting document). 

Let me point out that it just so happened -- we 

didn't do it deliberately -- but it just so happens the 

items on the first page lead up to the May, 1984 issue 

of permits. And the next two pages are items that have 

occurred since then. 

As Bob said, we have been very busy. We've 

been working with the fellow ocean users, especially 

focusing on the commercial fishermen. Communications was 

the key ingredient and key to negotiating and selection 

of spokesmen that truly represented the interest of each 

parties (sic). The IAGC designated a representative. In 

fact, I was that representative until about a year ago, 

at which time Gary Bartlett took my place. 

And the petroleum companies operating in the 

area designated their representatives. From that step, 

there was formed a formal negotiating group,called the 

joint committee, composed of five representatives of five 

diffe:ent commercial fisheries, four representatives of 
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petroleum companies, and one representative of the geo-

physical research community. 

won't go into detail about the dynamics of that 

community (sic), but I am sharing with you in the folder 

an article that was produced that describes the dynamic 

process, and indeed, making the point that is a very 

unique social experiment that has -- has had considerable 

advantages, but admittedly, there have been some problems 

in working with such a large group over such a diversity 

of issues. 

Additionally, the joint committee agreed to 

establish a liaison office, staffed with a professional 

who has experience in fisheries to facilitate communication 

recommend measures to avoid and minimize conflicts and 

facilitate education and improved understanding among 

all parties involved. 

One tool for accomplishing that goal was the 

development of an operational manual (exhibiting manual), 

which describes not only our operations, but fishing 

operations, so that our people can be as educated about 

the different kinds of activities that commercial 

fishermen carry out, as we would like them to be educated 

about our operations, so we have a better understanding of 

how we operate and the constraints that we operate under. 

The joint committee has -- has negotiated several 
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things. Among them, was -- resulted in the joint committee 

recommending to this Commission in -- prior to the issuance 

of permits in May of 1984 -- that there be a system of 

notification, and that the -- the permits continue under 

those -- those kinds of considerations. And they have been. 

I'm pleased to say that no less than a worthy --

I won't say opponent -- but another person that's going 

to speak today -- Mr. 2eke Grader has testified before the 

U. S. Congress that the present notification process in 

California appears to he woxking satisfactorily. 

The joint committee even requested that the 

notification process -- apologize -- as I said, I'm not 

good at editing within a very short time. I've said that 

before. 

But I do want to point out that there has been 

a continued interest on the part of the joint committee 

to proceed in a spirit so that the main parties of concern-

and that is two economic or business entities that are 

having space use conflicts -- can proceed in a manner 

that -- bilaterally negotiate. And because of that 

reason, they have submitted a letter to the Commission, 

which I believe a copy is in your folder, recommending 

that the G and G permits be issued under the existing 

permit conditions. 

In addition to the communication between the 
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fishermen, rAcsc 'embers have helped finance Cie Marine 

• 2 Advisory Newsletter. P.nd in that newsletter is not only 

3 	information about activities of geop;lysical research, but 

activities about laying pipelines, platforms, fishermen's 

marketing techniques, fishermen's fishing techniques, 

and general information about public policy that affects 

not only minerals resources, but fiAhery resources. 

And I understand it is a very valuable tool for 

many peop2.e. We've jointly financed that in the past, and 

I assume we'll continue that. 

Next issue is the -- are we having an effect 

on fish and fisheries? The preponderance of the 

breadth of literature, which Dr. Chamberlain will talk 

more about from the standpoint of his scholarly 

background, is these issues show no significant harm 

resulting from the use of compressed air type of acoustic 

pulse generator. 

I brought only a few here. (Exhibiting documents) 

And I will point out that I'm not putting anything on this 

table that's not before the staff. The exceptions are 

in your folders. 

One researcher)  Les Trasky of the Alaska 

Department of Fish & Game, in a report on environmental 

impacts of seismic exploration, stated that the type of 

energy produced by the so-called air guns has been 
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demonstrated to be relatively harmless to fish and other 

aquatic organisms, while producing good seismic record (sic) 

Mr. Trasky went on to say, quote, "The use of 

a source of this nature would guarantee that fish kills 

would not occur under any circumstances and would 

eliminate the necessity for excluding certain areas from 

all seismic exploration." 

IAGC members agree that our operations do not 

adversely affect our environment. We also desire to 

operate in the spirit of community with 	the fishermen. 

For that reason, our industry entered into an extraordinary 

social experiment to resolve disputes that involve 

nonpartisan experts, consultation, scientific investigation, 

and objective appraisal of the facts followed by 

consensual resolution of the issuer. 

Me study dealing with a claim about affecting 

fish and shellfish, distribution -- that is, dispersal --

has been conducted with the :oint financial support fror 

all parcies involved. The study showed none of the 

assertions of dramatic gross behavioral changes by the 

species were a fact, and there was not a clezr causal 

relationship between the seismic research acoustic energy 
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• 23 source and fish behavior. 

The so-called pilot study, as Y say, is in 

possession of the staff. That study was cofunded. There 
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were fishermen -- commercial fishermen who worked with 

the study. And so, there was in-kind support on their 

part, and approximately $450,000 on the part of my 

industry. 

Another concern was potential harm to eggs and 

larval life stages. It is presently under investigation 

through the same consensual approach described above. 

And there was a public statement released about --

well, I'm sorry, I don't have the date -- anyway, 

announcing that the group was going to go through a 

consensual process and do this study. 

It has been done. There is a press release 

presently being negotiated to be released. The study will 

be wade available imminently. 

Let me point out who -- who is in this 

consensual negotiations ei these scientific inquiries. 

It involves commercial fishermen -- there are two 

representatives. It involves -- in fact, Mr. Zeke Grader 

is one of them. It involves myself, representing the 

International Association of Geophysical Contractors, 

and Mr. D. Chamberlain, who represents the Western Oil & 

Gas Association. 

And, Mr. McCarthy, I know this isn't something 

that you necessarily remember, but you were the one that --

that helped draft us for that position three years ago. 
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And I want you to know that we're continuing in service 

and, hopefully, we'll retire with full benefits. 

The American Petroleum Institute and the 

California State Lands Commission have already ±unded one 

phase of the complex steps required to adequately address 

this issue. In fact, I think, to the tune of about 

$200,000 combined. And efforts are progressing to study --

for additional studies. That one was dealing with 

vertebrate fish. And next, we're going to focus on 

invertebrate, the dungeness crab. 

The next phase of studies, by the way, are being 

funded by, I believe, 8(g) settlement funds. 

On this issue, I've had the pleasure of working 

with Dr, Joyce Bradley of your staff. And I want to say 

that she has done a fine job of helping us understand the 

Lends Commission's interest and finding resources for 

support of our science inveatigation. 

Besides the people I've mentioned, there's also 

a representative of the State Fish & Game Department, the 

National Marine Fisheries Service, and the Minerals Manage-

ment Service, And negotiations are facilitated by 

Mediation Institute, and then we also have the liaison 

officer that I mentioned earlier as a technical adviser, 

as well as the marine adviser, Mr, Richards. 

On this -- our continuing commitment to scientific 
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1 	investigations and the space use accommodations are a part 

2 of an important relationship between two ocean users, 

3 business entities who must continue to nurture that 

4 relationship through,through times of bliss and times of 

5 stress, so that each can continue to serve their roles in 

our society. 

The trade association I represent is proud to have 

been a part of these noble social experiments and to share 

our successes with the fishermen and regulatory agencies 

involved. 

We want to continue to progress in bur 

relationships with our fellow mariners. rVie /elso appreciate 

the recognition by the State Lands Commission that 

avoidance of conflicts between the offshore geophysi-.n1 

research rimmunity and fishermen requires all parties to 

work at using the notification procedures,following 

navigational rules and, above all,, communicating. 

We -- we continue our commitments. Besides 

continued participation in consensual science investigation 

participation with the joint committee, and communication/ 

education measures, and the measures described in the 

State Lands Commission and Feeeral permits, is the formatic 

of an industrywide petroleum industry/fisheries task force. 

That task force, among ether things, has produced 

a video, which we use as part of our educational program. 
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And this video was produced in cooperation with some of 

the commercial fishermen that operate in the Santa Barbara 

Channel. 

In addition to that, we nave participated in the 

major commercial fishermen's trade show, called "Fish Expo". 

We have participated on both masts. They alternate 

coasts. And we have participated in both coasts. And have 

else,  had the pleasure, quote. of participating in panels --

panel discussions with all different vested interested 

groups involved. And, again, among those people that I 

participated with is Mr. Zeke Graders  

This video (exhibiting video cassette), by the 

way, was at the cost of the industry of about $52,000. 

With regards to marine mammals, we conform to the 

law and additionally participate in research to assure 

our evolving technology and operations procedures do not 

adversely impact marine mammals. 

Of particular interest to offshore California 

are the gray whale and the Cal4fornia sea otter. Oar 

industry -- in fact, my company, has furnished a 

geophysical vessel some /ears to participate in government-

sponsored research of those two species at a cost of about 

I have a copy of one of those reports (exhibiting 

4ocument)- And, again, the staff has a copy of this. In 
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1 addition, there was another one on sea otters, This one's 

2 on the gray whale. 

3 
	

I want to point out that -- that in -- and there's 

4 nothing to contradict this statement in either one of 

5 those reports -- it is important to note that the 

6 geophysical research community has been conducting 

7 operations offshore California regularly since the early 

8 
	

fifties. 

9 
	

And during that time, the gray whale has 

10 continued to increase in population to an estimate of -- 

11 
	

in excess of 15,000 dollars (sic). That's based on the 

12 national agency that's responsible for that. 

13 
	

California sea otters were the subject of this 

14 research involving a fully operational vessel, the GSI 

15 vessel I mentioned. The scientists directed the vessel 

16 to within about a half a mile of the otters, which were 

17 observed to continue feeding, playing, and mating, 

18 apparently unconcerned. 

19 
	

Federal and State minerals and State managers (sic) 

20 benefit considerably from our industry's activities, 

21 Without the data shared with them at nominal expense, it 

22 would have cost several millions of revenue dollars to -- 

23 tor vessel, equipment, and people to collect the same 

24 
	

data. 

25 
	

The adverse effects of denying geophysical and 
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geological permits on State waters, in my view, a de facto 

moratorium, are loss of jobs, jeopardy of millions of 

dollars invested in faith that our elected and appointed 

officials would effect the purposes and goals of mineral 

resource acts, revenue, and projects for the public good. 

Specifically, the things that we are concerned 

about -- we hope don't happen -- are loss of jobs in 

California and other States. A jeopardy of expenditures 

of three to five million dollars by our crews in support 

of our crews to California vendors. A losz of remaining 

capacity of offshore geophysical research for the U.S. 

West Coast due to the rationalization of the fleet (sic) 

resulting in continued deployment -- remember, I said we --

we were at nine and now we're down to four -- outside the 

USA or mothballing, or even, or even dismantling. And 

those things have occurred. 

We have even had companies just flat go out of 

business out here. 

There would be a cessation of data for minerals 

resource management by the State Lands Commission. Bob 

Faber mentioned some of this, regards 8(g) tracts and 

safe production in existing leases. 

And a loss, depending on how long the srmatorium 

might last, of up to $40 million in future contract sales 

to our industry. 
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In summation, there are numerous benefits to 

local, State, and Federal Governments, a large variety 

of small and midsized companies in California and 

throughout the U.S., petroleum companies, yes, and 

fishermen, and to the general public resulting fron 

offshore geophysical research activities. 

There are significant adverse effects to those 

entities when safe,environmentally sound offshore 

petroleum activities 1:41T4 aborted because of denying 

operational permits. 

Our industry does not adversely affect our 

environment. And with respect to being good neighbors, 

we have made significant progress with commercial 

fishermen to resolve their real and perceived concerns 

about the interactivities of our, business endeavors. 

We are committed to continue our efforts, and 

hope to do so within the context of government policies 

that engender a spirit of opportunities for bilateral 

and multilateral conflict resolution, rat.%4r than 

inequitable application of public policy. 

Mr. Chairman, I would like to say something I've 

been holding back for some time. Mineral Management 

Services has issued a report. Dr. Chamberlain will be 

reviewing this somewhat. But I'm going to be reviewing it 

from the standpoint of a man who works for a geophysical 
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company. 

And I read a lot of reports. I want to point out, 

first of all, that this report -- although it doesn't 

state such -- is actually in two volumes. And part of 

the misunderstanding about what's in this report is 

that it does not -- when someone asks for a copy of it 

they don't get the second volume, which describes the 

acoustic physics of the situation. 

But -- and staff does have this report, and has 

had it as long as I have, to have reviewed it. Let me 

make my comments. And I'll try to be brief. But this is 

a, I think, a key issue. Its been mentioned already. 

The title of the report is, "Effects of Sounds 

from a Geophysical Survey Device on Fishing Success." 

The word dispersal is not even in the title. 	:'s not 

even in the preface. 

There's some general comments. What it is, it's 

an observation of fish behavior associated with a catch 

success and reaction to and during the use of an, acoustic 

pulse generator in a contrived and unrealistic manner. 

What it is not: It is not a report of effects of 

acoustic pulse generators operated in a manner used by the 

seismic exploration research fleet and those who have 

come before you with an application. 

It is not an environmental effects report. It is 
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4 

5 

6 

not a sufficient report on the phenomenon of fish behavior 

that affect catch success nor the environmental variables 

that affect them. It is not a report on the usual 

practies of the commercial fisheries. 

ThWs stated in the report. It is not a report 

on the effects on cc,tch success or the reported manner 

of operating acoustic pulse generator (sic). 

Now, I'll say what it is not. And after making 

those general comments, some of you may -- may feel like 

that it sounds like we're about to enter into Lewis 

Carroll's Wonderland through Alice's Looking Glass, and 

perhaps we are. 

But if you'll bear with me, maybe we'll find 

out the Cheshire Cat has some wisdom for us, First of all, 

was the APG presented -- acoustic pulse generator presented 

in an unrealistic manner? It was, In fact, what they did 

was -- and I have determined. through a careful, considerate 

survey to find out nobOdy conducts geophysical research 

like this. 

They found a fish plume. They steamed over it. 

They used the pulse generator, and steamed around it for 

85 minutes. I found no one that operates geophysical 

research in that manner. 

Let's compare some characteristics that result 

from that. They used 10-second pulse frequencies. We use 
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12. That's about the same. 

They steamed at one knot. We steam in five knots. 

That means right there that they're going to have more 

pulses in a given space than we would under operational 

conditions. 

Translate that over 85 minutes, and you get 

510 pulses impacting on the fish; whereas, we would 

probably have 10 or maybe as many as 30 if we were doing 

a concentrated detail survey called 3-D. 

In my opinion, basing a permit or effects 

judgment on such a situation as analogous to judging a 

small landscaping reflection pond should not be built, 

because a pond 25 to 50 times the size might have an 

environmental effect. 

Some incidental observations of environmental 

effects out of the study, though, are, for example: Even 

though they steamed around as I described, andtherevere 

different set lines or fishing periods, there was no fish 

mortality, there was no damage to the fish, and the 

fish did not disperse. 

There is an issue about the variability -- I 

mentioned the variability of the -- of the fish being 

the phenomenon called on or off the bite. There was ---

there is day-to-day variability. That's in the basic 

literature. And, in fact, it's in the data in the report. 
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In fact, there's data -- there's variability 

from lino set to line set. And these kinds of variabilitie 

justify that there should be what's called paired data, at 

least emissions or tests where the acoustic pulse 

generator paired on the same day with a control test. 

That wasn't done much. And that's a problem. 

There was no time variable analysis. They didn't 

set antecedent catch conditions. They only fished while 

either the controlled situation, where the pulse 

generator was not being used or when it was being used, 

and they did not fish subsequent to that use to determine 

if the fish returned to the bite in some time frame after-

wards. They stopped fishing when they stopped pounding 

on them. 

The real situation of fishing methods, The 

authors expressed concern that the 80 hooks -- that the 

80 hooks they used were not sufficient to sample the 

plume study during the trials. 

The authors also state that the contrived 

situation was not reflective of the real practice of 

fishermen in terms of fishing efficiency. Now, let's 

reflect on this. The acoustic pulse generator was not 

presented in a realistic manner. In fact, it was presented 

in a surrealistic manner. 

The fishing was not done in a realistic manner. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

• 

• 
51 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD SUITE 240 • 	 SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 95827 

TELEPHONE 19161 362.2345 



52 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Okay. We have entered Alice's Looking Glass. I admit it. 

But let's see wilat, if any, there is some wisdom 

in this. Besides the acoust-to pulse generator, the data 

presented express a variability of catch among the three 

set lines deployed during the trials. Now, there, in 

itself, is a stimulus to the fish. The data showed that 

the diminished catch success between the first set line 

and the second set line for all but two species was more 

substantial within the controls than the difference between 

the emission and controls. 

And rather than read this whole thing -- in 

other vords, the most effective stimulus for diminishing 

the catch was the appearance of the fishermen's line. 

This was not given sufficient test, and it was 

not given sufficient reporting, nor was there reporting 

on the implications to the result and conclusions of that 

particular p-41omenon. 

Now, let's look at day-to-day catch variability. 

When date paired trials were done -- and I said there 

weren't many -- emissions and controls on the same day -- 

30.percent of the time, the main catch during emissions 

while they were pulsing exceeded that durinc, controls. 

Other dates showed little difference, Large 

differences did result in some days, but there were 

significant differences in the depths to bottom of those 
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emissions versus controls. 

Within days when there were more than one trial 

conducted (sic), there was diminished catch over the day, 

even vtthin the controls This suggests, as I say, in 

the retort i:self, that there are variabilities in this 

or., or off the bite phenomenon that were not tested. 

There were some depth preference of some species. 

The authors reported on the depth preference apparent in 

their species specific data, and even the flaring,arising 

towards the surface of one species called chili pepper. 

They did not report, though there is data in 

the report that supports this -- they did not report how 

that reality could affect the results and conclusions, 

considering the paucity of depth pairing of emissions and 

controls trials. 

Chili pepper, which accounted for 63 percent of 

the total catch -- which accounted for 63 percent of the 

total catch from control trials and Bocaccio, which 

accounted for another 11 percent of the total catch from 

control trials, was more abundant in catches in triAls 

conducted at depths to bottom greater than 60 fathoms. 

In fact, chili pepper at depths around 70 fathoms. 

On those dates, where those depths -- and -- depths and 

day trialk were done -- emissions and controls on the 

same depths and days, there were only two. it turns out 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

• 

• 
	

2 

3 

PETERS SHORTHAND REFIRTING CORPORATION 
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD. SJITE 240 • 	 SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 95827 

TELEPHONE 49t61 3622345 



that on those two, the mean catch of emissions exceeded 

that of the mean catch of controls. 

The authors did not report the effect on results 

and conclusions of this phenomenon in the data, nor do 

they report that this suggests the study was fatally 

flawed. 

Now, as we return to reality through Alice's 

Looking Glass, I take exception to the staff recommendation 

for delineating a division among geophysical research on 

the basis, I quote, "low energy acoustical c -  passive data 

collection equipmeAt should be allowed to proceed insofar 

as staff has been presented no evidence such activity has 

an adverse effect on the environment," end quote. 

Since the staff is in possession of information 

that shows geophysical research, kilojoules or whatever, 

has no adverse effect on the environment. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you, Mr. Bowles. 

Any questions by members of the Commission of 

Mr. Bowles? 

Thank you very much. 

Mr. Faber, let me indicate, my thought was --

and I think the other two Commissioners agree -- that we 

were going to let your side testify for an hour first, 

and then,in fairness, we were going to turn to the other 
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side. 

So far, your side has taken about 40 minutes. 

So, whatever witnesses you wish to present at this point, 

we'll give another 20 minutes. Then we'll hear an hour 

from the other side. And then we can go back to any 

additional witnesses you may have. 

MR. FABER: That will be fine, Governor. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTE: All right. Now, is Dr. 

Chamberlain up next? Or Mr. Ashley? 

MR. FABER: Mr. Ashley is going to be next. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Or Mr, Buttolph? 

MR. ASHLEY: Mr. Chairman, my name is Randy 

13 Ashley. 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Mr. Ashley. 

MR. ASHLEY: I--:will make this very, very brief, 

as opposed to Mr. Bowles, who hud much mol•a information 

to put on the table than I do. 

I represent and work for a company in San Diego. 

It's a California corporation called Palagos. We are 

a small briness by every definition of the word, and we 

have been located there for about tell years. 

The specific point that I'd like to make right 

now, very briefly and very generally, is that the work 

performed by about half of the people that are applying 

for these permits, a significant amount of work that they 
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perform is for nonoil related activities. 

A lot of the work is, granted, going to be 

covered by the low power systems that have -- by staff 

suggested to be exempt from or being issued under a new 

permit. 

SM. 

However, there is a fair amount of the work that 

is going to be required of systems above the two kilojoule 

range that they tLlk about. Two main items are power plant 

type studies. Mr. Faber discussed the seismicity or 

earthquake studies around conventional and nuclear power 

plants. 

And the other and more significant one is the 

requirements for engineering design around sewer outfalls. 

Right now, EPA is requiring, as you probably know, all 

up and down the California coast an upgrading of all sewer 

outfalls. Some of them have been ct.mpleted. Some of them 

are just now in the initial stages. All of these sewer 

outfalls require systems above two kilojoules to 

adequately design these facilities. 

Without the permits to run systems above the two 

kilojoules, it's goinl,  to be an interesting conflict as to 

how local municipalities are going to be .T -Le to comply 

with EPA requirements without being able to design the 

actual outfall facilities. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I'm going to ask the staff 
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to respond to these specific things that are being raised 

now. So — 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRIC: Yes, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY; All right. Go ahead, 

Mr. Ashley. 

MR. ASHLEY; There are a lot of other 

activities. However, I won't go into them specifically, 

because very few times do the*? require the systems above 

the two kilojoule range. Some of thIse just -- that may 

would be any desig besides the sewer outfalls. For 

instance, jetties, piers, all of these things do require 

subbottom information of these systems. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissioner Tucker has 

a question. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Can you very briefly descri 

what the process is that you go through to conduct that 

kind of study, where you do it in relation to the outfall 

or jetty,marina, et cetera? 

MR. ASHLEY: In the instance of a sewer outfall, 

usually there's a location that has been selected based 

on oceanographic parameters; that is, the circulation of 

the water for disperning the efflUent, the temperature -- 

of being able to keep this stuff at levels 'below the 

actual ocean 4urfacm. 

Once the general location is determined, a companyl 
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1 like Palagos will be hired to run first a fairly regional 

• 2 study to see where major hazards, such as faults or 

3 whatever, may occur whit, would prevent the location of 

4 the (mitten at that location, 

• 5 	 once the 9=liminary location has been designed 

6 or been selected, then a more detailed design study is 

7 performed along that specific route, So, let's say, for 

• p instance, in San Diego right now there is a proposed outfal 

g that'll run from the beach just north of the border out 

10 to approximately four and a half miles offshore right 

41 	11 into the Federal waters, And that's based on basic 
12 oceanographic and bathometric conditions. 

13 	 There's going to have to be about a 30-square 

14 mile area that is surveyed to look for just the regional 

15 type geologic conditions before they can actually site 

16 the specific route that that outf:all will take. 

• 17 	 COMMISSIONER TUCKER: That involves the same kind 

le of instrumentation -- same kind of instrumentation as 

19 studies you would do to determine where oil is located? 

• 20 	 MR. ASHLEY; It'll require 	same inotriv%Intatio 

21 to a point. The oil is based looking at whore -- through 

22 some very large regional studies up front, using a much 

• 23 more powerful system. They decide what may be target 

24 4.4ths. Once those target depths are found, r for 

25 instance, we've just done a more recent study for oil 

• 
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• 

exploration where they've targeted it at maybe some 

shallower depths than what they would normally. Those 

same tools that would be used -- that we used in that case 

fix, oil exploration Would be the exact same tools that are 

going to be require4 to locate the sewer outfall. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Are there any of these 

projects that are now going on and, if not, when is the 

next one -- or when is one planned? 

MR. ASHLEY: The one :A San Diego is ongoing. 

The oceanographic studies have been conducted or being 

conducted right now, and they've been in place for over 

a year. The actual geophysical survey has been postponed 

three times waiting for the outcor* of the oceanographic 

study. So, to say that it's going to be done next month 

versus six months from now, I don't 'sink that's been 

actually decided. 

There are more studies that are being planned 

up near the Monterey Coast, and I'm not sure what the 

time scale is on those. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Thank you, 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I have a question. What 

are being performed in cotnection with any of the 

existing nuclear power plants along the coast? 

MR. ASHLEY: There -- PG & E has just performed a 

teat at Diablo Canyon looking for the regional -- in this 
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1 case, the major plate boundaries In the Earth and how they 

• 2 may affect the actual seismicity at that place. 

3 	 San Onofre has also done that, and is feasibly 

4 going to do that again in the next couple of years, related 

• 5 again, to nuclear safety, and whether or not the plant 

6 should be reissued their permits to continue operating 

7 and whether or not they meet the criteria under which they 

• 8 were built -- actually will be reevaluated to see if the 

9 potential for earthquake is larger than what they were 

10 actually built -- 

11 
	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Are those tests performed 

12 under requirement of the Federal Government? 

13 
	 MR. ASHLEY: The -- that's right. I'm not quite 

14 sure about the nuclear power plants. The nuclear power 

15 plants -- 

16 
	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: The unclear power plants is 

17 what I'm asking about. 

18 
	 MR. ASHLEY: On the nuclear power plant they have 

19 to show that -- they are being reevaluated for the seismic 

20 conditions under which they were designed and then built. 

21 Specifically in California, we're talking DLablo Canyon 

22 and San Onofre. If, through those evaluations, it is 

23 decided that they do not meet the -- the potential for an 

24 earthquake there, say, is-7.5. I'm using this as just a 

25 relative term. I'm not sure it is or it isne-t. 
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And they were designed for a 6.5, then they would 

have to upgrade that facility to net what is the current 

interpretation of the major earthquake that occur (sic) 

in their vicinity. 

And those are all based upon reevaluating and 

collecting new seismic data as the state of the art 

improves. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Is your company involved in 

doing those tests for ttft nuclear pover plants? 

MR. ASHLEY: No, we are not. But I said there 

was not -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Are there any companies here 

who are? 

MR. ASHLEY I don't -- I don't believe so. The 

one that was done for Pacific Gas & Electric was done 

about six months ago, and I don't believe there's anybody 

here -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: T think we have to take a 

very careful look at that and find out whether or not 

those tests are required by Federal law or what, the policy 

reasons are for the tests being undertaken. Moose, do you 

have some information on this? 

MR. THOMPSON: I believe Mr. Willard can comment. 

I think PG & E has requested some seismic data from us 

recently. 
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1 
	 MR. WILLARD: Yes,. PG & E has contacted us 

2 and asked -- 

3 
	

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: The other one (speaking of 

4 microphone). 

5 
	 MR. WILLARD: Oh. Here we go. PG fi E has 

a contacted our office in Long Beach and asked to review and 

Ti share some of the publiJ information that we have availeble 

8 that's been collected within the three-mile zone there. 

9 And we are making that available to PG & E. That's 

10 existing Zeta. 

11 
	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: This testing would occur 

12 immediately adjacent to nuclelr power plants mentioned, 

13 or for a good stretch of the coast? 

14 
	 MR. THOMPSON: It could be both, because they're 

15 trying to eva41. te a regional trend, and the recent 

faulting activities in the area. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: What does the regional 

trend wean? What distance are we talking about? How much 

of the coast? 

MR. ASHLEY: I think cn something -- I'm not 

sure about the exact distance. Someplace like --

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: roughly. 

MR. ASHLEY: -- Diablo Canyon, where you're 

dealing with a major fault, like the San Andreas type 

faults 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: The fault could go all the 

up to the Oregon border. 

MR. ASHLEY: You've got to look along the 

t rend of that fault, which may run offshore there -- maybe 

A lien knows a little better -- at- least along a 15 or 20- 

mile stretch of that coast. And you've got to look at 

movement that has occurred within that time, both 

historically and particularly for recent. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Well, we need 

some information on this. 

Ent7UTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Now, what about the other 

piece that Commissioner Tucker was asking about? Does 

staff have any comment on that? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, if I may, I'll -- 

MR. THOMPSON: I would also like to get into 

this for this environmental assessment issue. We have 

made an arbitrary cutoff that we thought was reasonable. 

You have indicated that you need a higher energy 

level. Could you get into a little more depth on that? 

And are you looking for -- how many feet of penetration, 

some specifics like that. 

MR. ASHLEY: That, as you know, is a function --

how much power you need is really a function of the 

geology in that location, someplace where -- you're dealing 
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1 in kilojoules. The industry very seldom deals in that. 

2 	 You're dealing with actually thepransure waves, 

3 so we call them bar.meters (pronouncing). the equivalent 

4 of a couple kilojoules that you're talking about is lees 

5 than one barmeter. In some cases. No need to go up to 10 

6 maybe 20 barmeters of presaure, whift is Well within the 

7 range of some of the deep exploration programs that 	that 

8 are being discussed here. 

9 	 It further depends on what level that you wally 

10 are trying to target,the geology that you're looking at 

11 for potential crustal movement. If you're looking at 

12 someplace likdr. Diablo Canyon where you're looking at a 

13 large transform fault maybe down 20,000 feet below the 

14 surface, you're going to need a fair amount of power. 

Some places, other, you'rtvlooking for recent 

stuff, and granted, a 2 kilojoule system may may be 

adequate. 

MR. THOMPSON: Could we separate this into two 

issues? The environmental assessment for something like 

a sewer outfall, is that the two yule 	kilojoule 

realistic fct that? 

MR. ASHLEY: Not necessarily. Again, that depends 

on the geology -- for instance, I was sayiri, in San Diego, 

the two kilojoule system I don't fool would be adequate. 

Talking joules again, you'd have to talk the equivalent of 
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1 10 to 20,000 joules to get the type of geology and 

geologic information that's going to be necessary there for 

design. 

MR. THOMPSON: Again, is this only when you 

relate it to try and find the active fault systems versus 

a shallow description of the beds? 

MR. ASHLEY: Primarily. There's other information 

that needs to be got at depth. But for things like a 

sewer outfall, they are not as critical as it would he for 

a nuclear power plant. 

MR. THOMPSON: So, there would be a possibility 

to find more specifically where these higher energy levels 

would be necessary? 

MR. ASHLEY: I think it could be if you were to 

look at it on a location-by-location basis. You could 

define them for each locatiol, I don't think you could do 

it generically for the entire State. 

MR. THOMPSON: But mere location by location 

than -- thank you. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mira Chairmen, I tbink 

that the issue is one that we can purse* best by some 

meetings with these people on these specific issues. Al 

Willard has a good deal of information here. And / wanted 

to ask, Al, can you respond directly to 
	**Loner 

Tucker's question more directly, that is to say, than those 
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4 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDR/CX: May I suggest that we 

5 do that in the period between meetings? 

	

6 	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY1 Fine. The questions that 

7 have come up this moment are the variety of applications 

8 of these testing -- nuclear power plant safety, oil, 

9 sewage.. outfalls -- any others? 

	

10 	 We need to know whether there are any other 

11 laws -- Federal or. State -- that require this testing, 

12 or whether we have wide discretion, what conflicts there 

13 may be with any legal requirement that an EIR is required 

14 for high energy testing, however we define that. And we 

15 should also know if there are such situations, where they 

16 geographically coincide with heavy commercial _fishing 

17 interests along the coast, so we can try to sensibly and 

18 fairly address these issues. 

	

19 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: We will do that, 

20 Mr. Chairman. 

21 	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Any other 

22 

23 

)24 

25 

1 discussions have already elicited, or -- perdon? 

2 
	

M.R. WILLARD: I think we need to get together 

3 1 with -- 

questions of this -- do you have some more testimony? 

Wt. ASHLEY: Just briefly. I'd like to state I 

know that -- in quickly looking at the staff report, 

recommendation of exempting the less than twt, kilojoule 
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definition here of systems. There are a lot of 

applications also under that. If the two kilojoule exemp-

tion were not considered to be valid, the list gets very 

long in things that are required of the low-power systems. 

And this gets down into things like pipeline inspections. 

The list can go on forever. I won't enumerate it right 

now. But I'm sure that was one of the reasons why trying 

to -- to actually put a cap on that -- but without -- if 

it were to be a total exemption of all geophysical activity, 

there would be a lot of conflict with like dredging 

studies with the Corps of engineers. The list goes on and 

on. 

For the sake of time, I will take leave now, and 

not have any more to say about that. 

I would like to in turn introduce the next speaker. 

As probably a lot cf you know, we have recently -- were 

involved in a survey up in Northern California where there 

was some concerns raised by divers, and the effect of mimic 

activity on divers. 

A very quick research of existing literature and 

studies by ourselves and our clients led us to believe 

that with the output of power that we were having in our 

specific instance now, that we would have minimal effect 

on the divers. 

During our meetings, we have agreed to conducting 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

what -- I want to make it very clear -- were diver 

demonstrations. They were not rigorously planned testing. 

They were to chow that we could come within a reasonable 

distance of divers, where on one end people were talking 

that you'd have to stay several tens of miles away, and 

other people saying that you didn't have to stay at all. 

And so, there was a -- we felt -- a realistic 

distance that we could -- for that specific instance --

operate within a certain distance of divers. And that 

distance was to be determinded by these demonstrations. 

We set up -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: let me indicate at this 

point that this will be the last witness for this side of 

the argument in this segment, and then we're going to 

start to call upon witnesses from the other side. 

MR. ASHLEY: You're saying the next fellow up? 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Pardon? 

MR. ASHLEY: The person I'm going to introduce -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: You can call up the witness. 

I just want to indicate the witness you're about to name 

will be the last witness in this segment on your side of it. 

All right. Go ahead, please, Mr. Ashley. 

MR. ASHLEY: Okay. And with -- very briefly, we 

set up a program where we invited the -- in this case, the 

urchin divers to have somebody in the water and also to have 
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1 
	a neutral diver in the water. 

2 
	

In short, it came down to two divers were in the 

3 water. One was actually a Palagos employee. We do -- wo're 

4 involved in a fair amount of diving activity. And the 

5 neutral diver was the diving safety officer from Humboldt 

6 State University. 

7 
	 Phil Buttolph -- excuse me, Phil, for mispro- 

8 nouncing your name. But Phil is here to not represert our 

9 point of view, but to just relay to you his observations 

10 from being an independent neutral party in this. Phil? 

11 
	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Is it Mr. Buttolph or 

12 Mr. Buttolph (pronouncing)? 

13 
	 MR. BUTTOLPH: You pronounced it correctly first, 

14 Governor, Buttolph. 

15 
	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Buttolph. 

16 
	 MR. BUTTOLPH: Yes, sir. 

17 
	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you. 

13 
	 MR. BUTTOLPH: Well, Buttolph. But that's close 

19 enough. Buttolph. I'll answer to Phil. 

20 
	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. 

21 
	 MR. BUTTOLPH: Okay. 

22 
	

(Laughter.) 

23 
	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Go ahead, please. 

24 
	 MR. BUTTOLPH: Governor, members of the 

25 Commission, I'd like to make one thing clear on the onset. 
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1 As stated, I am not a proponent or an advocate for any 

2 position. In fact, throughout the original demonstration 

3 and at this hearing, I am donating my time. They have 

4 provided transportation for me to attend the hearings. But 

5 my time is my time, and it's not on State time, as I 

6 happen to be one of your employees also. 

7 	 As diving safety offiner at Humboldt State 

8 University, I have dove in that area where they conducted 

9 the demonstration since 19 -- not as diving safety officer, 

10 but as a diver since 1964. 

11 	 I've been diving -- just to qualify myself -- for 

12 33 years. I've been diving 'safety officer at that 

13 university for eight years, conducted vari.,us research 

14 projects in that area, and have first-hand knowledge of 

15 the area that's utilized by the urchin divers. 

16 	 On August the 27th, I was approached by the 

17 Department of Fish & Game employee, Pete Calvis, and then 

18 by Mike Bell of Palagos, asking me if I would substitute 

19 at a last minute -- the dive was to go off on the 28th, 

20 which is Saturday morning -- for a diver who could not 

21 make it, and be an independent observer of an underwater 

22 demonstration of a sound source that was brought into us 

23 on the bottom. 

24 	 We went in the water at about 7:22. And for 

25 approximately seven minutes -- excuse me -- 70 minutes we 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 

3336 8RADSHAN ROAD. SUITE 240 

SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 9562? 

TELEPHONE MI6) 382 2345 



were on the bottom while the vessel -- I believe it was 

• 2 the Tar.pa Seahorse -- was brought, according to Department 

3 of Fish & Game report, within '...wo-tenths of a mile of our 
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position. 

At that time -- and at another point, it also 

approached within a quarter of J mile. The only time that 

I could perceive or hear of any sounl at all underwater, 

other than the background and ambient noise, was, I believe, 

at 61:10 or 8:09, after we had gone down at 7:22, and just 

before the conclusion of the test. 

And at that level, at the only time that I could 

perceive it, it was such a faint source that I had to 

actually remove the regulator from my mouth, which was 

partially malfunctioning, and hold my breath, and listen 

very intently for a very faint, far away metallic pinging 

sound, and which was cycling approximately every ten 

seconds. 

I might add -- and just it hasn't already been 

offered (sic) -- that the lead diver was from Palagos, 

and his name was Al Bruten- I was there, again, just to 

collaborate or corroborate,I should say,his observations. 

We concluded the dive after 70 minutes, and 

surfaced, and recorded our observations. And I also sent 

them a report. And I'd be glad to answer any questions 

as to my subjective opinion of the situation (sic). 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Yea, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Do you know what level 

they were using when you were under? 

MR. BUTTOLPH: Well, sir, prior to saying I would 

go on this, I qualified it by checking what the power of 

the source would be. And I was told that the source was, 

in their terms, approximately 200 cubic inches, which was 

purportedly a very small -- a small sound-generat_Ag 

source. 

Pete Calvis, the Fish II Game employee on board 

the vessel, was to substantiAte that, in fact, they were 

sustaining that power output as they moved in on us, plus 

also the pcmsitioning. 

I might add that Al Bruton had constructed, 

albeit, a quantitative scale of a rather subjective 

analysis. Obviously, we were just listening for this. And 

it was on a scale of one to ten. Ten being we had to get 

out of the water, because it was impinging on our safety. 

And number one was the first audible indication of a 

signal. It never went over, in my estimation, a 1.5 or a 

2. It was -- just had to listen like the devil to hear it 

at all. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Chairman, if I 

may, I think -- are you looking, Mr. Stancall, for a kind of 

a number to relate to the two kilojoules versus 20? 
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Mark Meier has just indicated to me that the number was 

in the range 	30 to 40 kilojoules; is that correct? 

MR. ASHLEY: Yeah. 

MR. MEIER: Mr. Ashley will probably have -- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Okay. I'm sorry. 

MR. ASHLEY: Okay. That's correct. The system --

like I said in my testimony, we discussed things in terms 

of barmeters, which is the amount of pressure at one meter 

away from the source. 

This source varies between four and seven 

barmeters where roughly a barmeter is equivalent to 10 

kilojoules. So, we're talking in the 40 to 70,000 joule 

range that we were using for this program, which, as I 

also stated, was -- was targeted for oil exploration. 

There is a fair amount of oil exploration done in that --

in that power range. 

Granted, there's a lot done at a lot higher power, 

but this is a typical power there, too. 

MR. BUTTOLPH: I might also add that I made two 

recommendations, which your staff has access to, on the 

conclusion of the study. And if you have any other 

questions, I'd be glad to answer them. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Any questions? No. Thank 

you very much, Mr. Huttolph. 

MR. BUTTOLPH: Thank you, sir. 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Supervisor Norman DeVall. 

And then I'm going to call upon Mr. Richard 

Charter, and then I'm going to call upon Mr. Zeke Grader. 

SUPERVISOR DE VALL: Mr. Chairman, my name is 

Norman DbVall, and this year I'm the Chairman of the 

Mendocino County Board of Supervisors. 

On a 5-0 vote yesterday, they send you the 

following letter, copies of which I will leave with your 

staff and for the record. 

"Dear Mr. Chairman and members: 

"The Mendocino County Board of 

Supervisors wishes to extend its concern 

regarding the environmental impact of 

seisnic survey activity off the Mendocino 

County coast, and requests that an 

environmental impact report be required 

before any -- underlined -- i.e. low level 

or high level testing general permit 

authority is issued by your Commission. 

"Numerous complaints and statements 

of concern have been received during the 

last two months while seismic surveys 

were conducted off the coast. Reported 

scarcity of fish in known productive 

areas, and a total and complete abandonment 
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of sea lions on haul out rocks off of 

2 
	 Mendocino and Elk have been noted. We 

3 
	

further request that local governments 

4 
	

be a part of the planning process and 

5 
	 that all relative staf2 reports be 

6 
	 made available in a timely manner to 

7 
	

local governments for their review end 

8 
	 input. 

9 
	

"We are chagrined to note that as 

10 
	 of September 21st, Monday of this week, 

11 
	 in the A.M., that the staff report web 

12 
	 not yet public." 

13 
	 In fact, it was not made public until the 

14 beginning of this meeting at about eleven o'clock this 

15 morning. 

16 
	 "Lastly, we request that an EIR 

17 
	 consider the impacts of seismic survey 

18 
	 activity on sea urOuns throughout 

19 
	 their life span and on ssa urchin divers. 

20 
	 Your favorable response to this request 

2'r 
	 would be much appreciat'4" 

22 
	 And that is the action axLd minute order of the 

23 Board of Supervisors. And I'll make copies available. 

24 
	 On a personal note, I would like 	extend my 

25 concern to the Commission on what we're talking about 
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